IF STONES COULD SPEAK, 1
Recently, considerable works have been taking place in the older part of the burial ground at Kemnay, securing stones which have become loose over the years and re-erecting those which may have toppled over, an action for which Aberdeenshire Council should be commended.  Plaudits should also be offered to the contractor involved for the high standard of work carried out.

Many of these stones are the only record of some of those who lived and worked in the area in times gone by, and were it not for these memorials all knowledge of them would disappear. 
There is a group of seven stones on the right hand side as one enters the gate to the church which commemorates the family of Stevenson, several of whom lived and worked in Dalmadilly.

The smallest of this group, a sandstone memorial, and now suffering from the ravages of times reads: In memory of Barbara Malcolm who was married to George Stevenson shoemaker in Dalmadilly on the 24th Dec 1797 in the 15th year of her age and who died the 26th May 1824 being the mother of 14 children six of whom died in infancy. Also the said George Stevenson who died 21st August 1846 aged 73 years.
It is believed that Barbara Malcolm was born in Midmar before her family moved to Kemnay where they were engaged in farming until the last quarter of the 20th century.  Members of the Stevenson family have been associated with Kemnay since early in the 18th century in various different guises, mainly in the Dalmadilly area, which was at that time a sizeable community.  George, as mentioned in the above quoted epitaph, was a shoemaker, his younger brother, Burnett, was a merchant in Dalmadilly. 

The progeny of this family spread throughout the area, but sadly there are none in this area at the present time.

Following Barbara's death, George remarried and had two further children.  

Another George, a wright from Aberdeen, was granted a lease of land on Parkhill for 11 years from Whitsun 1758.  He was to live and work in the area for the rest of his life.  He was ordained to eldership of the parish church on 23rd July 1775 and filled a number of posts within the church, including treasurer.  He died in July 1800, but there is no commemoration to him in the graveyard. 
A granddaughter of George (shoemaker), Barbara Stevenson, married John Fyfe, quarry master, who operated the quarries on Paradise Hill from 1858 onwards.  
